HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES AND REAPPORTIONMENT

June 25, 1991Room 350 3:00 p.m.Tape 63

MEMBERS PRESENT:Rep. Greg Walden, Chair Rep. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair Rep. Ray Baum Rep. Margaret Carter Rep. Ron Cease Rep. Beverly Clarno Rep. Carl Hosticka Rep. Fred Parkinson Rep. Bill Markham

STAFF PRESENT: Greg Leo, Committee Administrator Carol Wilder, Committee Assistant

MEASURES CONSIDERED:

SB 500 PH & WS SB 181 PH & WS

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 63, SIDE A

010 CHAIR WALDEN calls the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m. and opens a public hearing on SB $\,$ 500 .

SB 500 - RATIFIES PACIFIC OCEAN RESOURCES COMPACT - PUBLIC HEARING

Witness: Senator Bill Bradbury

The Legislative Fiscal Analysis, Budget Report and Summary Measure and the Senate Staff Measure Summary are hereby made a part of these minutes (EXHIBIT A).

House Committee on Legislative Rules and Reapportionment June 25, 1991 Page 011 SENATOR BILL BRADBURY, District 24: The interstate compact has been worked on for about four years between the states of Alaska, Washington, Oregon, California, Hawaii and British Columbia. I support the proposed amendments (EXHIBIT B) requested by the Speaker. The amendments would change the bill in two ways. The amendments would require that three states, rather than two, join the compact before it becomes effective. The other change is that the two representatives from Oregon on the compact would be one member from the House and one from the Senate.

025 CHAIR WALDEN closes the public hearing and opens the work session on SB 500 .

026 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY moves that the SB 500-B17 amendments (EXHIBIT B) BE ADOPTED.

028 REP. MARKHAM calls for the question.

029 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. MILLER is EXCUSED.

032 CHAIR WALDEN declares the motion ADOPTED.

033 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY moves that SB 500 B-Eng., as amended, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

035 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. MILLER is EXCUSED.

040 CHAIR WALDEN declares the motion ADOPTED. REP. HOSTICKA will lead discussion on the Floor.

047 CHAIR WALDEN declares the meeting in recess for 15 minutes for the purpose of resolving a conflict with proposed amendments to SB 181.

048 CHAIR WALDEN calls the meeting back to order and opens a public hearing on SB 181.

(Tape 63, Side A) SB 181 A-ENG. - MAKES OFFICE OF COMMISSIONER FOR COMMUNITY COLLEGE SERVICES PERMANENT - PUBLIC HEARING

Witnesses:Rep. Walt Schroeder Mike Holland, State Commissioner for Community Colleges

The Preliminary Staff Measure Summary is hereby made a part of these minutes (EXHIBIT C).

053 REP. WALT SCHROEDER: I haven't seen the amendments, but want to extend my support for the bill in keeping the Community College Services office going as it is now. I think it has been a good program. >In Coquille, over 100 of the 320 persons thrown out of work received further training at Southwest Oregon Community College. >Would like to see the program continue as it is under the jurisdiction of the Commissioner of Community College Services.

065 MIKE HOLLAND, State Commissioner for Community Colleges: SB 181 represents 10 years of work on the part of community colleges to create a more visible leadership structure for community colleges. The 10-year process resulted in a bill in 1987 to create the office of Community College Services as a separate entity reporting to the State Board of Education. It is a structure that has worked well for four years. I think the local community college leadership will tell you that it has worked well.

The bill allows the structure we have had in place for four years to continue. The bill has had the unanimous support of the Senate, the Senate Education Committee, Ways and Means Committee, college presidents, local community college boards, the State Board of Education and the Oregon Community College Association.

It is important to note that even with this bill, it doesn't put a period at the end of the governance sentence. Ballot Measure 5 will press community colleges and the State Board very hard over the next several years on governance questions trying to fashion a relationship that recognizes the infusion of many more state dollars into the funding mix of community colleges. That is something community colleges are committed to working on over the next two years. It is a discussion about governance that will be long and arduous. 097 CHAIR WALDEN: Have you seen the SB 181-A2 amendments (EXHIBIT D)?

099 MR. HOLLAND: I have seen and do support them. The bill was originally written without the extension of the sunset. The SB 181-A2 amendments continue the sunset for an additional two years. That is the deal we have struck with the Speaker on this bill. Our preference had been not to have the sunset extended, but given the realities of the Legislative process and where we are, this is what we will live with and hope will be adopted by the committee.

121 REP. HOSTICKA: It seems the amendments extend the sunset for two years, but then also delete Section 3 and 8 of the bill.

126 MR. HOLLAND: We have been assured by Kathleen Beaufait who drafted the amendments that the effect of these amendments when you are all done with them, is to keep the bill that was enacted in 1987 in place and there are no changes to that central core of the governance bill.

137 REP. CARTER: "For sake of LEGISLATIVE INTENT and as a part of the record, my understanding from Kathleen Beaufait is that the intent of the 1987 law still stands today and with the exception of the study that was decided in Ways and Means, the community colleges virtually stand as an entity unto themselves as they presently are."

146 CHAIR WALDEN closes the public hearing and opens the work session on SB $\,$ 181 .

147 MOTION: REP. CARTER moves that the SB 181-A2 amendments BE ADOPTED.

153 VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. BAUM, CARTER, CEASE, CLARNO, MARKHAM, PARKINSON, COURTNEY and CHAIR WALDEN vote AYE. REPS. HOSTICKA, MASON and MILLER vote NO.

161 CHAIR WALDEN declares the amendments ADOPTED.

162 MOTION: REP. CARTER moves that SB 181 A-Eng, as amended, be sent to the

Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

166 REP. MARKHAM calls for the question.

167 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members are present and vote AYE.

172 CHAIR WALDEN declares the motion ADOPTED. REP. CARTER will lead discussion on the Floor.

174 CHAIR WALDEN declares the meeting adjourned at 3:42 p.m.

Transcribed and submitted by,

Annetta Mullins Assistant

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A -SB 500, Legislative Fiscal Analysis, Budget Report and Measure Summary and Senate Staff Measure Summary, staff B -SB 500, SB 500-B17 amendments, Sen. Bradbury C -SB 181, Preliminary Staff Measure Summary, staff D -SB 181, SB 181-A2 amendments, unknown